
THE
Tfonhc. It lies between a fort of gulph, called

Little St. Peter, and the ides of St. Peter, op--

pofite to thofe of Madame, or Maurepas.

Treble River, (o called from three rivers

which center their dreams about a quarter of a

mile below the town, and fall into the great one

of St. Laurence. It Itands in Canada Proper, and

wasformerlythecapttaloftheFrenchgovernment

in New France, and much rcforted to by feveral

nations which come down thofe rivers to it,

and trade in various forts of furs. The town

h:is pallifades round it, being commodioufiy fitu-

a^ed in the center of the country, and conle-

quently free from the irruptions of the Iroquois.

It was the refidence of the Governor, who kept

a Major under him, with a monaftery of Re-

collcas, who arc the curates of the pi icc it

was likewife the common emporium or mart t

j
which the natives u(ed to bring their furs and

other commodities to fell, before the Englifh

firft feized it and the fettlemcnt at Montreal.

The coiony was again reftorcd anno 1635, and

the monks, who had fettled a million there, re-

turned to it in 1673. But in the year 176c,

and in the courfe of the prefent war wrh the.

French, under Wolfe, Murray, and Amherfl,

Quebec and Montreal have falhn, with the reft

ot Canada, into the poOefTion of the Crown of

Great B.icain, in whofe hands it ftill is. Tne

town itfeH is faid to be but thinly peopled, tho

the inhabitants arc we.ilthy, and the houfes very

large, and richly furniftied. The country round

it is pleafant, and fertile in corn, fruits, kc. and

has a good number of lordfhJps and handfome

feats be!on;iing to it : on each fide of the river
-
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